From: Hoosamuddin Bandukwala <hoosam@hbcompliance.com>
To: "Timothy R. Johnson™ <tjohnson@acbcert.com>
Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Tim,

This is to confirm that for all uplink bands were tested to the +27dBm requirement for input power.
The device goes into saturation and does not exceed the max output power of the device as stated in the report.

Best Regards

Hoosamuddin S. Bandukwala

President

H.B. Compliance Solutions

Email: mailto:hoosam@hbcompliance.com
Phone: +1 480-684-2969

Web: www.hbcompliance.com

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@acbcert.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 8:58 AM

To: hoosam@hbcompliance.com

Cc: doug@acbcert.com; Karen Springer

Subject: Fwd: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Hoosam,

Please help address this issue.

Note, their concern is likely that section 5.5 of the KDB 935210 was met. For instance, for power it shows:
p) of 7.2.2 for power cites:

p) Increase the signal generator amplitude in 2 dB steps until the maximum input level indicated in 5.4 is
reached. Ensure that the EUT maintains compliance with authorized power limits.

Note the procedure states 5.4, but really should reference 5.5

Tim

Date: Thu, 22 Jan 2015 09:41:50 -0500
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To:Mike Violette,

hotline@acbcert.com

From:Axel Rodriguez

Axel.Rodriguez@fcc.gov

Re: FCC ID: PW0O460019

Applicant:Wilson Electronics, LLC

Correspondence Reference Number:193212

Form 731 Confirmation Number:TC506780

Date of Original E-mail:01/22/2015

Can you please confirm that the uplink maximum output power test was conducted with a
maximum input of 27 dBm as required for direct connect boosters per KDB Pub 935210 D03?



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application

dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor
Electronic Filing,

TCB Login, Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
time

and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address
listed below the name of the sender.

Timothy R. Johnson, iNARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE) and Wireless Device
Certification Professional (No. WDCP-100101)

Examining Engineer

American Certification Body, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave., C110

McLean, VA 22101

email: tjohnson@acbcert.com
alternate email: timothyrjohnson@comecast.net
USA direct number:  404-414-8071

USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700

USA corporate fax:  703-847-6888




